From: dph.immunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 10:14 AM
Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine Update — September 2025

€ CONNECTICUT

Public Health
Sept 17, 2025

This communication is being sent to all key contacts at provider organizations enrolled in
the pediatric CT Vaccine Program (CVP) and the Connecticut Vaccines for Adult (CVFA)
Program — please read this message in its entirety. Please feel free to share it with others in
your organization who may benefit from the update. Note that all our communications are
archived on our web site here.

Dear Providers,

The purpose of this communication is to provide guidance on COVID-19 vaccine
administration for the 2025-2026 season, outline the authorized products, and share
details on the appropriate procedures for returning vaccines that are no longer useable.

The Governor’s Office issued a press release last week regarding the ongoing efforts to
protect the health of Connecticut residents from COVID-19. As part of those efforts, the
Connecticut Department of Public Health (CT DPH) has issued COVID-19 vaccine
recommendations for the current season. Please see the full Interim 2025-2026 COVID-19

Vaccine Guidance for additional information.

Guidance for pharmacists and pharmacy staff related to ordering, prescribing and
administering the 2025-2026 seasonal COVID-19 vaccine can be found here.

Additional information on insurance coverage can be found here.

Vaccination against COVID-19 remains the most effective defense to prevent severe
COVID-19 disease outcomes. CT DPH strongly urges providers to discuss vaccination with
patients and parents/guardians and to encourage COVID-19 vaccination based on risk and
shared clinical decision making.

Updated 2025-2026 COVID-19 vaccines were approved by the Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) on August 27, 2025.Previous formulations that were approved under
Emergency Use Authorizations were deauthorized.


https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/Providers-Landing-Page/Provider-Communications?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/governor/news/press-releases/2025/09-2025/governor-lamont-announces-executive-actions-to-protect-covid-19-vaccine-access?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/home/knowledge-base/articles/vaccine-providers/connecticut-vaccine-program-cvp/ct-covid-19-updates-interim-guidance?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/home/knowledge-base/articles/vaccine-providers/connecticut-vaccine-program-cvp/ct-covid-19-updates-interim-guidance?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/home/knowledge-base/articles/drug-control/pharmacy/covid-vaccine-guidance-update?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/cid/-/media/cid/1_bulletins/bulletin-hc-133.pdf

The following 2025-2026 vaccines received FDA approval and may be used:

o Pfizer’'s COMIRNATY COVID-19 vaccine was approved for those 65 and older and for
those 5-64 years with at least one high-risk condition

e Moderna’s SPIKEVAX for those 65 and older and for those 6 months to 64 years with
at least one high-risk condition

e Moderna’s NEXSPIKE for those 65 and older and for those 12-64 years with at least
one high-risk condition

¢ Novavax’s NUVAXOVID for those 65 and older and for those 12-64 years with at least
one high-risk condition

The following 2024-2025 COVID-19 vaccines continue to have FDA approval until
expiration and providers can continue to administer if that formulation is desired by the
patient AND the patient is eligible. Individuals who have already received a 2024-2025
vaccine should NOT receive an additional dose of that formulation. They should receive the
2025-2026 formulation when it becomes available.

o Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine

e 12years and older: single-dose prefilled syringes labeled with gray borders, 0.3mL
e Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine

e 12years and older: manufacturer-filled syringe (MFS), 0.5mL

Additional information on the implications of the label changes can be found here.

2025-2026 COVID-19 Vaccine Availability and Access

Vaccines will be available to providers through the Connecticut Vaccine Program (CVP) for
children 6 months through 18 years after ACIP meets this week. Additional communication
to CVP providers will be sent once ordering information is available.

Returning Expired and Deauthorized 2024-2025 COVID-19 Vaccine Products

The following 2024-2025 COVID vaccine products are no longer authorized under EUA and
can be returned:

o Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/immunize.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=79562c0637ffb85fb35458fd1&id=09948954dc&e=605b7ce208__;!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ks3aJdzvLzeXMl6DUUJ4eY2fuYobqwFLJZEXS8sSvEmV_qet536N-505C9atSUytX6mcvJiAAR7-GGc$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/immunize.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=79562c0637ffb85fb35458fd1&id=7f03372865&e=605b7ce208__;!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ks3aJdzvLzeXMl6DUUJ4eY2fuYobqwFLJZEXS8sSvEmV_qet536N-505C9atSUytX6mcvJiA13VtrxM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/immunize.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=79562c0637ffb85fb35458fd1&id=7f03372865&e=605b7ce208__;!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ks3aJdzvLzeXMl6DUUJ4eY2fuYobqwFLJZEXS8sSvEmV_qet536N-505C9atSUytX6mcvJiA13VtrxM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/immunize.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=79562c0637ffb85fb35458fd1&id=58c4c8c004&e=605b7ce208__;!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ks3aJdzvLzeXMl6DUUJ4eY2fuYobqwFLJZEXS8sSvEmV_qet536N-505C9atSUytX6mcvJiAMBFj-3g$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/immunize.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=79562c0637ffb85fb35458fd1&id=33786383e5&e=605b7ce208__;!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ks3aJdzvLzeXMl6DUUJ4eY2fuYobqwFLJZEXS8sSvEmV_qet536N-505C9atSUytX6mcvJiAuVm9eV4$

6 months through 4 years: multiple-dose vials with yellow caps and labels with
yellow borders

5 through 11 years: single-dose vials with blue caps and labels with blue borders
Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine

6 months through 11 years: manufacturer-filled syringe (MFS), 0.25mL

Novavax COVID-19 Vaccine

12 years and older: manufacturer-filled syringe, 0.5mL

How to return COVID-19 Vaccine Inventory:

If your clinic has COVID-19 doses that are no longer viable, please complete a returnin CT

WiZ.

For step-by-step instructions, visit our CT WiZ training website. Doses should be
returned and not adjusted out of your inventory on hand. Adjustments are only used
for wasted doses that cannot be returned i.e. broken vials, doses drawn but not
administered, etc. Once your return is approved, a shipping label will be sent via
email to your desighated staff.

For any questions related to COVID-19 inventory in CT WiZ, please submit a help
desk ticket (select: Immunizations (CT WiZ)-Clinic Administration-CT WiZ Training
and Inventory Support-CT WiZ Inventory Management).

Thank you for your continued support and cooperation.

If you have additional questions about the COVID-19 vaccine, contact the CT DPH
Immunization Program: Contact Us

If you would like to subscribe to receive these communications, please complete this form.

If you would like to unsubscribe from receiving these communications, please

complete this form.


https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/knowledge-base/articles/vaccine-providers/ct-wiz-for-vaccine-providers-and-training/return-vaccines?language=en_US
https://dph-cthelpdesk.ct.gov/Ticket
https://dph-cthelpdesk.ct.gov/Ticket
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Immunizations/Contact-Us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Fctdas.jotform.com*2F222273531812954&data=05*7C01*7CMICHAEL.BOLDUC*40CT.GOV*7Cebf886d81dae45b4eb9b08dbcb188ac8*7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b*7C0*7C0*7C638327078489422009*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=4Z1IJjLBZSlWtRRdYbc9Dnlaa69HUxf3ffchVkX6nXQ*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!hJNd6iJeIl5NHC3DujBCJROkpI0zaeJvAa8hrnoaCMaT_3OGmoj9XuuCciV9wzz4NInetaMXubokuyoKe6cMRp0M$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Fctdas.jotform.com*2F222353890815055&data=05*7C01*7CMICHAEL.BOLDUC*40CT.GOV*7Cebf886d81dae45b4eb9b08dbcb188ac8*7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b*7C0*7C0*7C638327078489577812*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=Yj9ruvJ*2BnRUVxIHzLix3xo2rpySVs5EnOQCQr7bGKE4*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!hJNd6iJeIl5NHC3DujBCJROkpI0zaeJvAa8hrnoaCMaT_3OGmoj9XuuCciV9wzz4NInetaMXubokuyoKe2wqwcAf$

